
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Pat Apple, Commissioner 

December 15, 2016 

Janet Lanier, Controller 
TMD Telecom, Inc. 
PO Box 17676 
Wichita, Kansas 67217 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
17-TRAM-234-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-31 00 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on November 10, 2016, by 
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Gary Goeller. For a full description of the penalty 
and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $1,450 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting 
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7) 
copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

Litigation Counsel 
(785)271-3118 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of TMD ) 
Telecom, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas, Regarding ) 
the Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety ) 
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-234-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, 114b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. TMD Telecom, Inc. (TMD Telecom) obtained private operating authority from 

the Commission on NIA, and operates under KSMCID number NIA and USDOT number 

2078969. 

5. TMD Telecom is an intrastate operation that installs cable and cable terminals 

above and below ground for COX Communications. It operates mostly within 100 miles from its 

principle place of business. The carrier has seven (7) straight trucks and eight (8) trailers that 

most of which in combination are over 26,001 pounds. 

6. TMD Telecom is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls metal sheets, coils, 

rolls, machinery, large objects and construction. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 10, 2016, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Gary Goeller conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of TMD Telecom. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this 

Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this 

investigation, Mr. Goeller identified three (3) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On September 16, 2016, TMD Telecom required or permitted its driver, 

Mickey R. Wilson, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 1990 International, VIN ending in 686533, GVWR greater than 26,001 
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lbs., in intrastate commerce from Wichita, Kansas to Kingman, Kansas. 

This trip is evidenced by DriverNehicle Examination Report No. 

KSHP00931263, dated September 16, 2016, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, TMD Telecom did not have implemented a 

random controlled substance and alcohol testing program for its CDL 

drivers. The carrier's failure to establish an alcohol and/or controlled 

substances program for its CDL drivers that complies with the procedures 

established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.l 15(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$650. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, TMD Telecom 

did not require its driver to prepare a Driver Vehicle Inspection Report 

(DVIR) on the commercial motor vehicle operated. The special 

investigator found three (3) violations of this type. The carrier's failure to 

require each of its drivers to prepare a DVIR in writing, at the completion 

of each day's work, on each vehicle operated and to submit copies of the 

reports to the motor carrier for action and record retention is a violation of 

49 C.F.R. 396.l l(a)(l), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as authorized 

by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $300. 

c. On August 24, 2016, TMD Telecom required or permitted its driver, 

Mickey R. Wilson, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 
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a 1990 International, VIN ending in 686533, GVWR greater than 26,001 

lbs., in intrastate commerce from Wichita, Kansas to Pratt, Kansas. This 

trip is evidenced by DriverNehicle Examination Report No. 

KSHP00931233, dated August 24, 2016, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the 

time of this transportation, TMD Telecom did not have Kansas private 

carrier operating authority (PRI-D) to operate from place to place in the 

state of Kansas. The carrier's commercial operation of motor vehicles 

prior to obtaining and maintaining proper Commission authority is a 

violation of K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,111 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, as adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3h and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find TMD 

Telecom committed three (3) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,450 for three (3) violations 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that TMD Telecom be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 
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written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that TMD Telecom submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a 

later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over TMD Telecom because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds TMD Telecom committed three (3) violations of Kansas 

law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. TMD Telecom, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas is hereby assessed a $1,450 civil penalty 

for three (3) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. TMD Telecom is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. 

Further, TMD Telecom is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 
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specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of TMD Telecom's right to a hearing, and this 

Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $1,450 civil penalty against TMD Telecom, 

and ordering TMD Telecom to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next 

ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

6 



F. Failure to pay the $1,450 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of TMD Telecom's motor carrier operating authority without further 

notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited 

to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

Dated: __ o_E.c_1_s_20_1s ___ _ 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



MC/MX#: 

US DOT# 
2078969 

Legal: TMD TELECOM INC 

Operatin (DBA : 

Federal Tax ID: 

Review Type: Compliance Review {CR) 

(EIN) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. 

Operation Types Interstate Intrastate 
Carrier: NIA HM 

Territory: F 

Shipper: NIA N/A 
Business: Corporation 
Gross Revenue: for year ending: 12/3112015 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Tom Pitman 
Phone numbers: (1 
E-Mail Address: 

Company Mailing Address: .· 

po box 17676 
Wichita, KS 67217 

carrier Classification 
Private Property 

Cargo Classification 
Metal: Sheets, Coils, Rolls Machinery, Large Objects 

Hazardous Materials 
9 Miscellaneous HM Carried Non-Bulk 

Equipment 
Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 

Truck 7 0 0 

ower units used in the U.S.:7 
erc;enta_ge .9.f time .used i_n th.e U.S::10_0 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver Information 

Fax 

Construction 

Trailer 

< 100 Miles: 
>= 100 Miles: 

Inter Intra 

11 
Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 

Total Drivers: 11 
COL Drivers: 2 

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased 
8 0 0 l 

'--------·---------''-------------------------·-····--·-··-·-···-------' 

11/1012016 9:43:21 Ar./< 
Page 

1 
of 

2 
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rrw TELECOl\li INC 

LJ.~3. DOT#: 207(3969 

QUE:3TIDrlS 

.!,ttrL 
1 so-~ 

H1is rcpo11 or UH: FecJern' tlotor Cmricr Safety o: 

This report will be used to a:;sess your sdfety comp!iam;e. 

il 
~·' 



H!IO TELECOi.l me 

P21t B Violations 

Description 
lo 

Trip Dote 09.16 2016 

STATE 
Cf P. 

Description 
Fairing to m2intain c'rive:'s employment application in drive1's qualification file. 

Example 

Trip d;;te 10 12.20-16 

_ G'.3 1.12'3 
CfR 

Description 
Operating fnrn state \i\'itt~ot ~ h CC Prrv~1te c~1rrier autnod?y 

Exam-e 
Driver 

DzHc OS ;i.42016 

DnvE<rs/Vehlcles 1 

' !n Violation Checved ! 
4 1 4 - ____________________ J_ ________________ ---------------------· 

( 

Ch:!Ck,:::d '. in Violation Checi:eci ; 
u 

CP:rrier n 1990 fnternttiic>n(1j 1ruc~ KS t:::z0•••\/JN# ••••••')8f:-533 l'1 n \ntr;~ s~at~: tr'.;:; tc ::-i2c:: 

CFR 

Description 
Fn:linq lo r0quh:- c1ri·v:::·r ic 
Exmno!e 

i:Erns at UF: k:;b 



nm TELECOM INC 

ll.S 0()T #: 2078~69 

Fitness Rating Information: 
Total MilDs OpNatcc! 
Recordable J\ct:idents 

P<Jrt B Violations 

120.000 
0 

OOS V<~hicle (CH): Q 

~lumber of Vehicls Inspected (Gr\): O 
00$ Vehicle (MCM!S): 2 

Nwnber of Vehicles Inspected (MCfv11S): 3 

This Revievv is not Rated. 
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Tl'·i!D TELECOM INC 

U.S. DOT#: 2onsmg 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

'-· 
1. vf the furr7'}S, intt:rprcta!:ons, r:rz-1 c1anu:1:s 0rt: avai!aoJ,; fr<:·rn a ot 5,;lrC\.'S. Check Hie 

FMCSt\ v1ebsitc for a currvt k.::t of :;uppiiets wwn ·rncss.d.-:i:.g'.lv 1safety-secumy/eta:imlex.Um 

"· Ecsu:-;.? tn;:1t ~;H vc7:1icl:;:;:; ;.,~re: n1arkcd vvHh y\)tH n21ne or traiJ.s nu1n-= 2nd tJ S DOT 11ui ;·iiJer. H your vcniclcs 
are ;;iso p0riodic'1:ly o::;.;:·2ti:~r.i fee other z:.3niers. th•iy must !Je marked v1it11 ;nat carrie1 's nsme ;1rxi U S DOT# 

4. Conduct t~ours ot Sf:rvicc: contrn\ rnainti~;n·~ncc­

ar:alysis/rcporting, trntnn!fJ. 0nd other snfety to er.s~:re continued cornplionc<: wili' !he F:1lC3R. 

5. Obtain a cupy ot eact1 c!nvoi's recorci amJ rcv1ev1 it 

6. Review the circ• 1mstanc0s undt~r which a COL 1s •cquirccl COL anr.J druq testing rules ;:ipply to hnth :nL~rst2tp cir(~ 
intrastah:: con1rn.::rcc. 

7. CONTROLLE::J SUBSTM·lCES Af'JD ALCOHOL 8,L,S!C PROCESS BRt:/¥001/vf\i Ru!,?s and 

Ot:SCR!PTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN, Carrier nec:ds better commun1c811on tetweP-n 
ru!s.·s h); the FMCSR's are 

ensure rn1.Hu1n1.:ruent untJ·~,Nrt;tands lha~ llley are res:1or1s1ol0 for Third P('.niy 1\d11ir~if,irn~ot (Cc1;'t1;;;tlc,zl subt:t ... 1nc0 ~~~1c1 

a!cor,c.I t2s1ino conscnn.i:T:s\ 10 cns11rc th::it COL criver am in a Federal CDL driver mid ti1.:;t nor:-;;;sd,·.:,,i 
testin[1 doe:: riot to CCL cJ:·:·J<::r for compliance 'Nith the p.Jrt 4'.J anr1 p;;rt 382 co1r1pli'1no: 

Ens~ff9-' tli~-~t n:ar::·<; :1:::-: a;~-: fer a:sc( rt2in:nn tLat receive: cur1ce1 
i11 n~~c1xrJ::rnc.0 1t1itr1 State u Fodcr2I re9ul2tions cud cornpan:; policv 

1 ~u11::iu1 t::H"n er;s~rrc tbs~ UH: 
Jbst.:fL:f· ;,1! :(! dl:'.oi·i: 

Seek Out Re~".:~i~(J~:~.· 
''{OU ~1ft;< 0.t:r:.:..:!!1-;Fwl•-''d ;u f'.::\lif!~·} ytHH co~ recotd tH HH: V!Ob:<t(~ 

You will n;::cd to vsf: yc;ur p1r .. ; f,Jwnt:cr lhal has bet n by Hw Ff:,CS/\ 
Contact -::sso~:iatJ 1Jn:; t:) ~1el resources 3tYJ kJec;s 0:1 

::trid prl)pf:dy qu:::1lif1'::7(i tof()re 
. d:JCti'.\'F;ntinq PlC~ tj' in!·ticnfv·dl p!"OC{~S"S 
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Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

il'Jes, but d!su saves your t>usj:·10ss 1;1n.;: ~H~d nHJl1B~, i r3cxins1 novl rnucn you1 f.:iJsin~:-~:s 

activities can help y0t: undorstand tt10 many benefits of com~'li;;;nce (!)your business and 
business. 

Document .'.lnd Fo!iovv Through on Action Pl<ms: Cocum1;nt and !olhrN 
ti!'? act.on:: ycu 2re 2r2 crc::1t.ing irnprove1°71crt in and 

NOTiCE: A pattern and 10r rcpoMed vi:iistions of trw Siliile or related acute or ciitic<ii 
Gf HiO ~)c~rnc P~~rt in Title 49. Code of Federal Rcqu!ations} Y1iH cGu~o the rnuxlnH.H'.1 

!a\V to be JS~:e5;,::;ed U!ldt?r Sf;:.Uon 2Z2 of the rv1otor Carrier Safety lrnptovc:ncn~ !\Ci t)f 19£,.C· C{ 

violaticns rncans t\iJO o; m-:Jrc: violarionr; of acute an(J/or critic~t regu!3tians in three or rncre P::Hi:; o: ·rats 49. Ccd2 
of Fedcrcil Regulations d'scovered dutin~; sny cligiUe in\!estirJillion F~epe0ted v1o!rrhli1s rn,c;:.:·1::~ of an 
acute reoul<ition o: the sorne Ps:1 of Tille 49, CocJ~; of Fecicral Rc:\]i!lations rJ1scc,vtcred in <:n 
ur morr: clo~;:~d enfcrcPm·::nt adions v1ithin 8 six year period nncl,or vici2t1on(:o) ot a orit1ca: 
Pn~t of Title 49. CorJe of F<;cleral Reoulalions discn;ered in ciri invcstiqation after two or more closed e:iforcemenl. 
a;.::!ions v;ithin 2 .~~ix yt~n1 pt:tiod 

NOTICE: 49 CFC( Part 391.23 requires prospecti·Je employer'..' to, at 2 rnirmnum. 
emp!oymcnt information cr;1s:1 rccoiTL anc alcotioi and contrcll•:'d substances 11,swry frorn ,111 
\·/:;tJ.:erl f:;r v-:~+t;i;: th,:; r:rP\/:G!IS y:::nrs 

The Prc-Emplr;yrnont 
i1i::;~ory nr:d : ;,,;~:vJ:.itJt~ 
of eras!; dat:-1 and 2 ye,a1s of ru11cisid8 inspection t.:~,Ja frDnl the rtUerai r,J1otor Carrier /\dini:i1-:Jtration?s 
(FMCSA) i\.:iotor C2rrier Mana~11::mcn! Information t;ystcrn (M·'.:::t-.1JS) Records are <ivaiiabie 24 t;·;~:::;; H 'Neb 
request f\.~otor carriers shoukf v!~;; th:: f\'Jll;y.,,-;ing vv:·bsito fnr n:nre intorrn;!iinr~ 

frl'CS?..ciC,f 

Ali mc!or cc:wiurs 2nc! !ruck clrivors 31f! u1edc:d to iiCJlll 2gainst terruiism anJ 
tart1eL Protect yLtir trucf\~3. your c~irgo, ~ind you~ L:·u:!!itic:.:: 

For c!i 

• PLEASE NOTE: The vic.!;.;tiofis cJ1sco'n~recJ durin~' U;is ccmpiianct> rr;viPw rri;,y a1ii:d tr:•.: civ;I 
~·:·<J;t,:_'i::~,::,<! Hi ·HlJ St1t,·s;:;1.1ut':')\ C)HJer. tn :J~jd:~iGn~ you~ of pJi"'r \'~':;L::t,::.1-i-: ()\th<; 

Fc<ic;·.;tl ;-"fJLaijr:-.t;s f',,1ctcria'. u-::·~ t-f-der?! ~11oir:t C:eJrr;?'. 

rn£:·; alsc1 atf(~t:{ tnc c1 ln 2:1~, s1.rr=;f::qur;rJ 
/'"JUr 1ir:.,jets:::- :0tno U1~~f the vioL2tio:·1s d;::.("()\n.~:~p;f 

not resu:t in s Pl:rn. 

Tf:r:; t<::::c: that vu~i p; cpnr{; a cG:-rectivs L1t:LJn tsu::'.1· ~;dc.1: 1;:,:;~1n~1 tile rr\c:z:~;t;rc:'.l t:ken tt.1 ~ 
VF)l8tions tdentif:e(j \ViHi~P t:;is n~porL Subrp:t th ls t ;Her v1ithiii 30 cL:ti'.:1in~1 H:e c:.;n F;1

1s d\"{L1tr.;tJ tu 
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TMD TELECOM !NC 

U.S DCYT :t: 20789G9 

B Requireme;its and!or Recomrnendations 

1500 SW 1-1..ir u-.1,!1e::!d Rd 
KS e68Q~-4027 

-11. th2! tne~'e 1-cr.n_nrern211ts an~1101 n:cor;mn~ndat!ons lrnve Leen d1scu~:sccl w1tl 1 r;\c <J11d my 1~m1st:un::; 
t1ave been answeretl I unciers\and that failure to ::.::t1sfactoriiy 1en12dy U10 abo\1e-!isted requirements_ andior f&iltn: 
to comply with K<:msas Motor C;imer Snfely Stntute; 2nd Reg11lations could resul: in lh;-:; of 

-·-: ,_,,,l"'iP"-"',r-:Pr 01 '11-.,,-.J ~1 t11r.n·,lt 1 • ::i·--J'<" !n' ,,, 1-·-,1•·1-·-11 11·,•m,.,,r1' of· T'-110 T" 11'-''rv·,1 i,,-,-«-, \1 '-'
1'1"--l·"' ,.,,'!>,_.i1\.h.._-;.,r/'i''"') ··\ ~~"'''''"'~')l"~' .. ,"n >..; ! f'<'·' .-. •.•• !. I __ ,,,\,,_.,..; ,.,,,, .,,,. ... ~.c~. 

-==7~- ~~?-
ll-10-t[, 

12. Cease and Desist ;:i:i intia state opbr:::?tions cutsidE: i!f 2 ;2~· mile radiu:: of corporak ciiy limits ut VV1cnil8 r,::;; w !fl 
cmv's over 26,001 g':vr or ir; comt1:rrntion tHl'.il KCC Priv~He Om;1es\:<~ At:t!:onty is 

13. Tt1:s report contains c;ialions of regul2Hons UBI C:ir>'.? <h;omcd serious ic n:-1\u: e ;;,r;\_! c1L1id k::;;_,;t in 
y0ur cc1npany an(J/or ycu( cfrh10:,s. 

1 
_, ... for any qu(:s:ions or issuc.>3 v11tf; (:ontlrH:t.:1 

Gary Goelle1 at 785-622-054' or f·mnil ;:;t n 



ATTACHMENT "B" 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP00931263 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE Inspection Date: 09/16/2016 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 2:08 PM CT End: 2 40 PM CT 
Topeka, KS 66603 Inspection Level: I - Full 
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None 

·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

TMD TELECOM INC Driver: WILSON, MICKEY R 

Ucense#:~,==il Date of Birth: 
State: OK 

Co Driver: 
WICHITA, KS, 67217 
USDOT: 2078969 
MC/MX#: 

Phone 
Fax#: License#: State: 

State#: 
Location: SEDGWICK COUNTY - 173 
Highway: US 54 
County: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Date of Birth: 
Milepost: 203 Shipper: TOOLS 
Origin: KINGMAN.KS Bill of Lading: N/A 
Destination: WlCHITA,KS Cargo: CARRIER 

!J.nit ~ ~ YQru: ~ -Plate Equipment ID 
1 TR !NTL 1990 KS 

~ §Y:!:1J3 
•••ill9:J36533 26001 

~ 
23347403 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 
~ 
Right 
Left 
Chamber 

1 
1 3/8 
1 1/2 
C-16 

2 
1 1/4 
1 3/8 
C-30 

VIOLATIONS 
~ ~ !.lnl1 ~ 
393.81 F 1 N 

~ llll.ri!J'.c.wb Violatjons Discovered 
N N Hom inoperative 

390.218 F 1 N N N Carrier name and/or US DOT Number not displayed as required 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

·NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifie:i that at! mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature 

Signature Of Repairer X: Facility: Date: 

.. ,, .. DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER SY REGULATION. "//- *CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defec.ts 
on this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE·DlSPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. 
RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form. 
Signature Of Motor Cartier X: Tftlo: Date: 

Be port Prepared By 
B. Lies 

Badge# 
0093 

.Copy Recejved By 
MICKEY WILSON Ill ll llll Ill lllllllll llllllllllllllllllllll Ill 

02078969 KS KSHP00931263 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



DRIVERNEHlClE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 

Report Number: KSHP00931233 
Inspection Date: 08/24/2016 
Start: 7:58 AM CT End: 8:56 AM CT 
Inspection level: I - Full Topeka, KS 66603 

Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: Non-Bulk 

TMO TELECOM INC 

WlCHlTA, KS, 67217 
USDOT: 2078969 
MC/MX#: 
State#: 

Phon 
Fax#: 

location: SEDGWICK COUNTY - 173 
Highway: US 54 
County: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Driver: WlLSON, MICKEY R 

license#:~~===~ Date of Birth: 
State: OK 

CoDrlver: 
License#: State: 
Date of Birth: 

Milepost: 202 Shipper: CARRIER 
Origin: WICHITA.KS Bill of lading: NIA 
Destination: PRATT.KS Cargo: GASOLINE, TOOLS 

.!.Jnit ~~Year~ Plate Equipment IP V1N GVWR 
----686533 26001 

OOS Sticker 
116088 1 TR !NTL 1990 KS -

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 
&J§.Ji. 
Right 
Left 
Chamber 

1 
2 

21/4 
C-16 

VIOLATIONS 

2 
1 112 
1 3/8 
C-30 

s.mIQ.c ~ Unit Q.QS. 
383.23A2 F 0 y 

393.2090 F y 

393.9 F N 

393.9T F y 

3934592 F N 

393.47E F N 

396.3A1B05 F y 

HazMat: 

~ ~l:du$b Violations Qjscoyered 
N N Operating a CMV without a COL 
U N Steering system components worn, welded, or missing 

N N Inoperable Required Lamp 
U N Inoperable tail lamp 

N N Brake hose or tubing chafing and/or kinking 

N N Clamp or Roto type brake cut-cf-adjustment 

U N BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of defective brakes is equal to or 
greater than 20 percent of the service brakes on the vehicle or combination 

Placard: No Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

Notes: DRIVER STATED HIS MED CERT HASN'T SUBMITTED TO OKLA OMV. HE HAD ACTUAL PHYSICAL COL 'B' 
WITH HIM BUT IT HAS BEEN DOWNGRADED TO CLASS 'D'. AT TIME OF INSPECTION IT WAS RAINING. THAT'S 
WHY TRUCK IS OOS FOR !NOP TAIL LAMPS BECAUSE LIGHTS WERE REQD TO BE ON WITH WIPERS 
RUNNING.CIVIL ASSESSMENT. 

•Pursuant to the authority contained in nle 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1, 129; K.C.C. Reg 82-4-3, I hereby declare the above marked unit(s) as ·our OF 
SERVICE". No person and/or carrier shall permit and/or require the removal of the 'OUT OF SERVICE" stickers or the operation of t>iis motor vehicle 
until ALL out of service defects have been corrected. This Out c•f Service condition may result In the assessment of a Civil Penalty b"ing issued against 
the Carrier indicated on this report. Driver lnili;:ll$ __ 

• Pursuant to the authority contained in Trtle 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1, 129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, I hereby declare MICKEY WILSON "OUT OF SERVICE". 
No person andlor carrier shall permit and/or require this driver lo operate any commercial vehicle until: HAS VALID COL CLASS 'B' OR 'A' This Out of 
Service condition may result in the assessment of a Civil Penalty being issued against the Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials __ 

•NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undorsigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature. 

Signature Of Re:.!:P:.::a:.:.ir.:e:.:..r X:...:.:_;: =================::...:..F:.ac::i:.:.:lity::..:..:: =====-=D.:a.:.:te:.:... ====----· 
.. ,,-DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION. ··u- •CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects 
on this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. 
RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHV'IAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form 

Signature Of Motor Carrier X: Hle:_====:.:D::a::te:.:.:===----~- ------

Reoort Prepared By· 
8. Lies 

Badge#· 
0093 

Copy Recejyed By 
MICKEY WILSON m 1111111 ~ lllllllllllllllllllllllllHll lll 

02078969 KS KSHP00931233 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-234-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class JTlaiVhand delivered on ___ 0_£_C_l _5_2_01_6 __ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

JANET LANIER, CONTROLLER 
TMD TELECOM, INC. 
PO BOX 17676 
WICHITA, KS 67217 
tmd. controller@tmdtelecom.com 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 

DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC I 6 2016 


